
 

 

 
Memorandum 19-A072 

  
 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2019 
 
TO:            Greg Harrison, City Manager 
             
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item Interlocal Agreement with Hillsboro Inlet District 
 
Please place the attached resolution for the Interlocal Agreement with the Hillsboro Inlet 
District on the April 9, City Commission Agenda. The Interlocal Agreement is for the use 
of Exchange Club Park for temporary storage and staging of construction materials for 
the Hillsboro Inlet District South Jetty Rehabilitation Project.  
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the 
Interlocal Agreement. 
 
 
afh 
 
cc:  Mark Berman, City Attorney 
       Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager 
       Kate Belcher, Interim Recreation Manager 
 
 

   
         

 


